

SCP-AC Meeting
2024-06-17, Monday

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://uci.zoom.us/j/98362834394?from=addon>

Meeting ID: 983 6283 4394

One tap mobile

+16694449171,,98362834394# US

+16699006833,,98362834394# US (San Jose)

Jason Dezember(UCB), TJ Kao (UCD), Elizabeth Richey (UCI), Kevin Balster (UCLA), Sarah Sheets (UCM), Yoko Kudo (UCR), Renee Chin (UCSD), Catherine Busselen (UCSB), Marcia Barrett (UCSC), Cat Lu (UCSF)

Absent: Becky Culbertson (UCSD/SCP Ex Officio), Shi Deng (UCSD/SCP Ex Officio), Sarah Wallbank (UCI)

Notetaker: Cat Lu

Announcements (All)

New member: Elizabeth Richey, Head of Tech Services at UCI, who will be taking over for Sarah Wallbank at UCI

Updates from SILS Groups

Resource Management Functional Group

- May 2024 Alma Feature Release [[Sneak Preview](#)] [[Release Notes](#)]
- Continuing to work with CDL on process for creating ETD MARC records
- Will not delete 856 fields with second indicators 3 or 4
- Continuing to clean up of NZ records
 - 59X & 95X-99X fields in NZ records not coded as local extensions
 - NZ bibs without OCLC numbers
- Will restrict adding, editing, and deleting 035 fields with the OCoLC prefix in NZ records beginning May 20th
- Each co-chair has their individual NZ account created for testing the authority control task list workflow

Acquisitions & E-Resource Functional Group

- Tamara Pilko (UCSC) leaving as Chair. Jharina Pascal (UCI) to Chair with Jeremy Whitt (UCLA) as vice chair.
- Wrapping up this year's outstanding items.

Other SILS Project Teams or Groups

Alma Annual Statistics Analytics Project Team

- Finalizing any campus requests for the next batch of UCOP statistics.

Ethical & Inclusive Metadata Practices Team

- Completed [Recommendations and Guidance for Creating an Inclusive Language in Library Metadata Statement](#)
- In process:
 - Instructions for Primo VE configuration to add feedback form option & brief message to individual record display in UC Library Search - thanks, UCLA, for sharing instructions in GitHub
 - Draft proposal & work plan for a new SILS Operations Subgroup

SCP Updates (Shi, Becky)

Other

- Kanopy (KBASE) was reupped for another year
 - Also heard that Kanopy base collection will be added to CZ by the end of this year
- Feedback on 856 2nd 3&4
 - RMFG has chosen not to make any decision at this time, will continue monitoring
 - At UCLA, it seems like everybody is fine with the decision